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IFB ADDENDUM #2 
 

To: All Bidders 
 
From: Rita V. Brousseau, Chief Procurement Officer 
 
Date: January 12, 2024 
 
Re: IFB 2023-10 City View Towers Electrical Upgrade 
 

 

This Addendum modifies and forms a part of the Bid Set documents dated December 13, 2023. 
 
This Addendum consists of the following:   Four (4) typed pages, revised drawings and asbestos 
report. 

 
Where any items called for in the bid documents are supplemented here, the supplemental 
requirements shall be considered as added thereto.  Where any original item is amended, 
voided, or superseded here, the other provisions of such items not specifically amended, 
voided, or superseded shall remain in effect. 
 
THE NUMBER OF THIS ADDENDUM MUST BE ENTERED IN THE APPROPRIATE SPACE PROVIDED ON 
"GENERAL BID FORM.” 
 
Extension of Bid Due Date and Time:  Bids from all vendors are due at the Lowell Housing 
Authority Dept. of Finance & Procurement, 350 Moody Street, Lowell, MA 01854 on or before 
11:00 AM on January 31, 2024.  
 
Pre-Bid Site Visits:  Additional site-visits are scheduled as listed below.  Contractors shall meet 
in the lobby of City View Towers located at 657 Merrimack Street.  Those wishing to attend 
should RSVP to Rita Brousseau at 978-364-5341 or at rbrousseau@lhma.org.  

1. Wednesday, January 17, 2024 @ 1:00 p.m. 

2. Thursday, January 18, 2024 @ 9:00 a.m. 

3. Thursday, January 18, 2024 @ 2:00 p.m. 

Deadline for written questions:  Tuesday, January 23, 2024, by 3:00 p.m. 
 
Drawings: 
 
Drawing AD.01 – Basement Plan - Demolition 
 
1. Scope of Work Note R-2: Scope of Work R-2: Delete “VCT” and replace with “Ceramic Tile”. 

Add sentence: – (R) All mortar and grout leaving a smooth concrete floor. 
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Drawing E0.02 – Drawing E0.02 Electrical Abbreviations and General Notes: 
 
1. Add “Phasing Note: All temporary power rental equipment and associated cables shall be 

disconnected and removed by the rental company: Infra-Red Building & Power Service of 

Holbrook, MA (781) 767-0888 under a separate contract. Provide coordination of all required 

shutdowns between the Owner and Infra-Red BPS.” 

Drawing E3.01 – Power Systems and Fire Alarm 
 
1. In Ductbank Section reference tags on Power and Systems Plan from “2” to “3”. 
 
2. In Ductbank Section – Add Tag 8 to read “Spare – 2 ½” C.” 
 
3. In Ductbank Section A – Change reference tag from “7” to “8”. 
 
4. In Ductbank Section – Change GDP feeder from 2” to 2 ½”. 
 
Drawing E6.01 – Part Plans – New Work 
 
1. Add Drip Pan Detail. 
 
Drawing E7.02 – One Line Diagram – New Work 
 
1. Delete drawing in its entirety and replace with revised Drawing. 
 
Drawing E8.01 – Schedules 
 
1. Panelboard Schedule for Panel P2B1 to read: Mains: 400A MLO. 
 
Answers to Bidder’s Questions: 
1. Question:  Will the Housing Authority pay the utility company back charges if there are any? 

Answer:  BMM to coordinate with LHA. 

 

2. Question:  Will the Housing Authority pay for the service company’s charges if there are 

any? Pine Ridge, Rustic Fire, Infra-red, Power Up and elevator company. 

Answer:  BMM to coordinate with LHA. 

 

3. Question:  Drawing AD.01 Note R2 Remove all VCT flooring except within restrooms shown 

to remain. During the walkthru, portion of the office spaces are ceramic tile, do we need 

to demo those? Since the note only mentions VCT flooring.  

Answer:  See above. 

 

4. Question:  Need abatement testing report to identify what are has asbestos. 

Answer:  See above. 
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5. Question:  What kind of wiring method for the non-demo area (From column A to column 

G)? Existing are sheetrock hard ceiling. Existing there are some surface mount EMT. Do all 

those new receptacles and lighting feeds need to be concealed or can be surface mount?  

Answer:  Refer to Specification Section 260533.13 Paragraph 3.1.5. 

 
6. Question:  Is there any existing security service company that service the existing security 

and access system? We need to contact them for relocation of the equipment. 

Answer:  Yes. BCM Controls Corporation, 30 Commerce Way, Woburn, MA (781) 933-8878. 

 

7. Question:  Request to have a second walk through with our sub-contractors. 

Answer:  See site visit schedule above. 

 

8. Question:  Who is who is responsible for removing the rental power cables, Infra-Red’s 

electrician did not know if this was carried in the original emergency contract.  

Answer:  Rental power equipment and cables shall be removed by the rental company, 

coordination and phasing is required. 

 

9. Question:  ATS-1 is fed with 3 #6 on a 90A breaker. Please confirm this is correct.  

Answer:  Answer:  See above. 

 

10. Question:  ATS-2 is fed with 3 #6 on a 150A breaker. Please confirm this is correct. 

Answer:  See above. 

 
11. Question:  The 45KVA for Life Safety calls for #2 on 150A. Please confirm this is correct. 

Answer:  See above. 

 

12. Question:  DP2B calls for 8 conductors in (1) 1” conduit. Should this be 2 conduits? 

Answer:  See above. 

 

13. Question:  Panel P2B1, L2B1, LRB1 and M2B1 do not show neutrals. Please confirm this is 

correct.  

Answer:  See above. 

 

14. Question:  Does the vertical Bus Duct requite a neutral? It is not shown on the riser. 

Answer:  See above. 

 

15. Question:  There are no grounds shown on the riser. Please confirm this is correct. 

Answer:  See above. 

 

16. Question:  What Fire Alarm system is currently in place? It is listed to remain.  

Answer:  Mircom FX2000 Series. 

 



 

4 
 

 

 

 

 

17. Question:  Who is the company on record for the Fire Alarm in the building? 

Answer:  Pine Ridge Technologies, 217R Main St., North Reading, MA 01864. Contact 

Jonathan Gonzalez (781) 246-5555. 

 

18. Question:  Regarding the Asbestos Abatement scope of work, is there an available Asbestos 

Report that can be issued via addendum?  

Answer:  See attached. 

 

19. Question:  Can the quantity of devices/items to be abated be issued via addendum to ensure 

equal playing field for all bidders?  

Answer:  See above. 

 

20. Question:  Specifications Section 024119 1.2 B lists 020800 as the Specification Section for 

Asbestos Abatement and Related Work. This Specification Section is not shown. Will 020800 

be released via addendum to clarify scope of work?  

Answer:  See above. 

 
 

 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM #2 
















